FILED 10/4/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 08699-2022

Public Service Commission
. : CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 4, 2022

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Oakley Ward, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economicsm

RE: Docket No. 20220152-GU: Petition for approval of 2021 true-up, projected 2022

true-up, and 2023 revenue requirements and surcharges associated with cast
iron/bare steel pipe replacement rider, by Peoples Gas System.

Please place the attached email waiving the 60-day file and suspend provision of Section 366.06,
F.S. in the docket file.

Thank you.
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Oakley Ward

From: Judy Harlow

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 1:42 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford; Oakley Ward

Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: MSG

Thanks Jennifer!

Oakley, see waiver of 60 days below for PGS Dkt. No. 20220152. Pease go ahead and set up the CASR for the November
Agenda.

Thanks,
Judy

From: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 11:40 AM

To: 'Jeff Wahlen' <jwahlen@ausley.com>

Cc: Nora Bordine (NMBordine@tecoenergy.com) <nmbordine @tecoenergy.com>; Luke Buzard
<labuzard@tecoenergy.com>; Virginia Ponder <VPonder@ausley.com>; Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>;
Austin Watrous <AWatrous@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: MSG

Thanks so much, Jeff; | appreciate it.
-Jennifer

From: Jeff Wahlen <jwahlen@ausley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Nora Bordine (NMBordine @tecoenergy.com) <nmbordine@tecoenergy.com>; Luke Buzard
<labuzard@tecoenergy.com>; Virginia Ponder <VPonder@ausley.com>

Subject: RE: MSG

Jennifer:

With respect to Docket No. 20220152, Peoples Gas System waives the 60 day consent period in Section 366.06(3),
Florida Statutes, so the Commission can consider the company’s petition at the November 1 without suspending the
proposed tariff changes. Please let me know if you need anything further from PGS on this subject. And thank you.

JEFF WAHLEN
Ausley McMullen
Direct Dial: 850-425-5471

From: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 8:31 AM
To: Jeff Wahlen <jwahlen@ausley.com>

Subject: RE: MSG




Many thanks — J.

From: Jeff Wahlen <jwahlen@ausley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 8:29 AM
To: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: MSG

Got your vm. I'll check with PGS and call you.

Jeff Wahlen

Ausley McMullen

123 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
850.556.0357 cell





